
Q&A – RFP 21-12 Automotive Parts: 

1. Are multiple awards allowed? Answer: Yes. How are awards made/ is there a "point" threshold or just 
at the discretion? 1a. Is there a more detailed breakdown of the points? How to get awarded 15 vs. 20 
points, etc.?  Are the responses compared individually or against one another? 
Answer: Refer to IV. Evaluation Process and Criteria. 

2. Is the evaluation committee ESC4 or Omnia?  
Answer: Region 4 ESC.  

3. Can we include excel sheets or other content in our tabs (specifically for pricing)? 
Answer: Yes.   

4. The estimated annual volume of the contract says $25 million. Is there information on actual sales 
from the previous iteration of the contract? Answer. No.  

5. If possible, could you please tell me when the online questions and responses will be posted in 
regards to the RFP for automotive parts and supplies? Answer: As soon as possible.  
 
6. Will only 1 contract be awarded as a result of this bid? Answer: Answer: Refer to III. Instructions to 
Offerors, #24. 

 


